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第二節　　關係代名詞前的逗號（2）

一、關係代名詞 which可用來代表前面整句話或整件事情，此時 which前需要逗號，

which不可用 that 代替。

例句 She lied to me, which hurt me.（她對我說謊，這事傷害了我。）

= She lied to me, and that hurt me.

Her son hasn’t called her for a while, which made her worried.

（她兒子有一段時間沒打電話給她，這讓她很擔心。）

I like the girl, and she has red hair.（我喜歡那個有紅頭髮的女生。）

= I like the girl who has red hair.

I failed the exam, which made my Mom upset.

（我考試沒過，而這件事使我媽非常不高興。）

→此句中 which 不是指考試本身，而是考試沒過這件事，所以 which 前需要逗號。

He didn’t make any mistakes in the composition, which was not easy.

（他在那篇文章裡沒有犯任何錯誤，那是很不容易的事。）

→此句話的 which不是指 composition，而是指整件事。

第三節　　非限定用法

一、當關係子句的功能純粹是補充說明時，稱為非限定子句。

例句 Tom loves his wife, who is 27 now.（湯姆很愛他太太，現年二十七歲。）

He jogs with his son who is 10 every day.

（他每天和那個十歲的兒子慢跑。）→兒子不止一個，須限定是哪一個。

He jogs with his son, who is 10 every day.

（他每天和兒子慢跑，他十歲。）→兒子只有一個，不須限定是哪一個。

Tom often takes a walk with his only son, who is ten.

（湯姆經常和他的獨子散步，他十歲。）

Put away the money, which can get stolen easily.（收好錢，它很容易搞丟。）

I live in Taiwan, which is a wonderful island in

Asia. →非限定

（我住在臺灣，它是亞洲一個美麗的島。）

I like the car which is next to the white one.

→限定

（我喜歡白色車子旁邊的那輛車。）

重點觀念�

★ Taiwan是地名，不需用後面的子

句來界定是哪個臺灣，所以 which

帶領的形容詞子句純粹是補充說

明，故稱之為「非限定子句」。

★which 帶領的形容詞子句用來幫忙

界定是哪輛車，所以是限定用法。
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二、非限定子句前要逗號，而逗號後的關代不可以 that代替。

例句 I like to play the piano, which is an instrument.（○）

（我喜歡彈鋼琴，它是個樂器。）

I like to play the piano which is an instrument.（×）

I like to play the piano, that is an instrument.（×）

三、專有名詞（地名、人名、廠牌名等）與關代之間一定要逗號。

例句 I like Michael Jordan, who played basketball.

（我喜歡麥可喬登，他打籃球。）

I’m fond of New York, which is on the east coast.

（我很喜歡位於東岸的紐約。）

I’m fond of New York, where I can go to the Broadway shows.

（我喜歡紐約，我可以在那裡看百老匯表演。）

Kids love McDonald’s, which sells burgers.

（孩子們喜歡麥當勞，那裡賣漢堡。）

Kids love McDonald’s, where they can get good burgers.

（孩子們喜歡麥當勞，在那裡可以買到好吃的漢堡。）

Luke used to live in L.A., which is on the west coast.（○）

（路克曾經住在洛杉磯，位於西岸。）

Luke used to live in L.A. which is on the west coast.（×）

Luke used to live in L.A., that is on the west coast.（×）

���� 牛刀小試 ����

一一、、單單一一選選擇擇題題：：

1. He said he had never been there a lie. 

(A) and was  (B) which was  (C) , which was  (D) that was

2. I like to play basketball is my favorite sport.  

(A) , who  (B) which  (C) , which  (D) , whom

3. Here comes my father an English teacher.

(A) who is  (B) , who is  (C) that is  (D) whom is

4. I went to the train station this morning was crowded with passengers.

(A) which  (B) that  (C) , which  (D) where


